

Kirsty Williams AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg
Cabinet Secretary for Education



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-05-757 and P-05-765
Ein cyf/Our ref: MA-(P) / KW/0145/18

David John Rowlands AM
Chair - Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff Bay
CF99 1NA
SeneddPetitions@assembly.wales

22 February 2018

Dear David,

I wrote to you in August 2017 regarding the two petitions (P-05-757 and P-05-765) on the subject of collective worship in schools.

The question raised by the petitions concern some complex matters involving Human Rights, UNCRC and discrimination. Consideration of those matters is still on-going. I will provide a substantive response as soon as possible.

I will send you a further update in the coming months.

Yours sincerely

Kirsty Williams AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg
Cabinet Secretary for Education

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1NA

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Gohebiaeth.Kirsty.Williams@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Kirsty.Williams@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.